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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council 
 
From:  Traci Leach, Deputy City Manager 
  
Date:  August 26, 2025 
 
Reference:  TML  
 
2040:  Sustainable Government 
 
   
Introduction:  
This item is presented at the request of Mayor Mays.  Texas Municipal League (TML) is seeking 
resolutions from cities on issues for consideration for the 90th legislative session. 
 
The issues proposed for discussion during Work Session are: 

• Support e-Bike regulation on public sidewalks and trails 
• Support changing Notice Period for Proposed Initial Budget 
• Support legislation to address inappropriate behavior during Citizen Comment  

 
If the Council is supportive of these issues, resolutions for each one will be presented at the Sept 9, 
2025 Council meeting for approval.  
 
Benefit to the Community: 
Engaging with TML to support these legislative priorities in Austin ensures that the interests of 
Coppell residents is being advocated and supported.  
 
Legal Review: 
N/A 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
N/A 
 
Recommendation: 
N/A 
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